
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _________, 2017     Initials:  ___________ 

 

AGENDA        

1.   Call Meeting to Order 

2.   Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3.   Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4.   Approve Minutes of June 13, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting  

5.   Communications  

6.   Public Comment  

7.   Supervisor Response 

8.   Old Business 
A. Potential Changes to the Visa Program 
B. Status on State Budget and Modifications from Joint Finance 
C. Update on Federal Budget and Impact on Counties 

9.   New Business 
A. Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 

as to Action of the County Board 
1. Outagamie County – Opposing Legislation to Repeal Wisconsin’s Prevailing Wage Law 
2. Outagamie County, Chippewa County, Forest County, Portage County – Supporting Creation of a 

Non-Partisan Redistricting Plan 
3. Outagamie County – Opposing Legislation Permitting Inmates Confined to County Jails, County 

Houses of Correction, or Tribal Jails, Under a Department of Corrections Contract to Leave the 
Facility to Participate in Employment Related Activities or Other Approved Programs 

4. Outagamie County – Opposing Legislation to Allow a Person, Meeting Certain Requirements, to 
File a Petition for Expungement with the Sentencing Court After He/She Completes Their 
Sentence 

5. Shawano County – Recommending Change in Unemployment Compensation Laws 
6. Town of Baileys Harbor, Town of Liberty Grove, Town of Egg Harbor – Supporting a 

Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions and Conducting a Non-
Binding Statewide Referendum 

B. Discussion on Process for County Referendum – WI United to Amend 
C. Discussion / Action on the proposed “Back Forty Mine” – Aquila Resources 
D. Discussion / Action on Unemployment Compensation Laws 
E. Discussion of Medicaid Reimbursement 

10.   Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11.   Next Meeting Date: tbd 

12.   Meeting Per Diem Code 

13.   Adjourn  

 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 

3:00 p.m. 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

1 of 65



 

      
Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Susan Kohout called the June 13, 2017 meeting of the Legislative Committee to order at 3:00 p.m. at the 
Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum – Roll Call 
Committee members present – Steve Sohns, Susan Kohout, Roy Englebert, David 
Enigl, and Helen Bacon. 

Others present – Administrator Ken Pabich, Assistant Corp Counsel Karyn Behling, 
County Clerk Jill Lau, Soil & Water Conservationist Erin Hanson, League of Women 
Voters Rep Barb Graul, Don Friex, and public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Bacon to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approve Minutes of May 17, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Sohns, seconded by Englebert to approve the meeting minutes of May 17, 2017.  Chair Kohout noted the 
minutes should reflect only one federal legislator was unwilling to meet with the county.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Communications  

 Letter from Washington Island resident regarding concerns with the Back Forty Mine Project. 
 
Public Comment  

 Don Friex commented regarding the Back Forty Mine.  Don will send links to more info to the committee.  

 Don Friex questioned the committee if action had been taken on the non-partisan redistricting issue. 

 Don Friex commented on Representative Kitchens Assembly Bill 226. 

 Don Friex commented regarding the ordinary high water mark designation for the City of Sturgeon Bay’s 
waterfront issue. 

 Don Friex commented regarding the Sheriff’s Department relationship with the Door County Community 
Foundation. 
 

Supervisor Response 
Chair Kohout noted the county had adopted a redistricting resolution.   
 
Old Business 
Potential Changes to the Visa Program 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.  Visa changes will affect summer workers.  Chair 
Kohout has been in contact with Caleb Frostman from DCEDC.  Frostman has reached out to Representative 
Gallagher’s staff.  There are no changes expected to current regulations until possibly 2018.  Frostman is 
intending to reach out to businesses that are affected; as a county we can support this by letter, resolution or 
take no action.  It was noted that CC Thomas suggested reaching out to House Speaker Ryan as well.  
Supervisor Englebert noted he has not heard any negative comments regarding businesses obtaining workers 
this year.  Supervisor Enigl noted he hasn’t heard any more comments than in the past.   
 
General Duties of Committees and Rules of Legislative Committee – Review/Revise and/or Reaffirm 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.  Administrator Pabich reviewed the changes to the 
duties of the Legislative Committee.  Suggested wording change to rule #6 “Annually forward resolutions to be 
considered by the WI Counties Association”. 
 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 
 

LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

2 of 65



 

 
 
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Bacon to approve the changes as presented with the change to rule #6 and 
forward to the Administrative Committee.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
New Business 
Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 
as to Action of the County Board 
Walworth County, Burnett County – Change in Unemployment Compensation Rules 
Reviewed and discussed.  Supervisor Englebert recommends drafting a resolution specific to Door County with 
an explanation specific to the reasons for the resolution.  Corp Counsel will draft a resolution to be brought 
back for committee review and action. 
 
Outagamie County - Resolution to Close Loopholes that Shift a Greater Property Tax Burden from 
Commercial to Residential Homeowners 
Reviewed.  Door County has already adopted. 
 
Outagamie County – Restore Funding for Land Conservation Departments 
Reviewed.  Door County has already adopted. 
 
Outagamie County – Funding of Great Lakes Restoration Initiative 
Chair Kohout noted if the committee decides a resolution should be pursued it will need to be forwarded to the 
Land Conservation Committee.  Soil & Water Conservationist Erin Hanson noted the department has received 
a number of GLRI Grants in the past.  Erin noted Door County isn’t in the same position as Outagamie County, 
however, the department does support full funding for the GLRI.  Administrator Pabich noted some items in the 
federal budget are proposed and there are uncertainties as to what will be included.  Chair Kohout explained 
sending support resolutions is a proactive message to legislators that the county is watching and 
representatives need to represent.  Assistant CC Behling will draft resolutions to send on to the Land 
Conservation Committee for consideration and possible action. 
 
Burnett County – Amendment to Wisconsin Statute 59.22 
Reviewed and discussed.  County Clerk Lau explained the Wisconsin Counties Association is looking at this 
issue.  Lau will report any movement by the WCCO or individual elected officials associations. The committee 
will continue to monitor. 
 
Lincoln County – Increase Nursing Home Medicaid Funding 
Reviewed and noted this does not apply to Door County and is related to county owned nursing homes.  
Assistant CC Behling noted this could be tied in to the county through protective placements.  Chair Kohout 
suggested sending this issue to the Human Services Board for their review and recommendation.   
 
Resolution 2017-__ Recount Reform 
The draft resolution was reviewed and discussed.  Supervisor Enigl suggested rewording the sentences 
related to Wisconsin Electoral College votes to “ensure submission of Wisconsin Electoral College votes”.   
 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Sohns to approve the draft resolution with the wording changes suggested 
and move it on to County Board.  Aggrieved parties defined.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Status on State Budget and Modifications from Joint Finance 
No new information to report. 
 
Update on Federal Budget and Impact on Counties 
Article in the packet was reviewed.  The County continues to monitor. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 County-Wide Referendum 

 Potential Changes to Visa Program 

 Back Forty Mine 

 Uber Barbers 

3 of 65



 

 
Next Meeting Date: tbd 
Tentatively scheduled for July 18, 2017 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
613. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Bacon to adjourn.  Time 4:23 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
 

 

 
 

4 of 65



1

LAU, JILL

Subject: FW: NACo Urges Continued Outreach on Senate Health Care Bill

From: NACo <naco@naco.org> 

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 5:18 PM 

To: Kohout, Susan 

Subject: NACo Urges Continued Outreach on Senate Health Care Bill  

  
Having trouble viewing this email? Click Here 

  

 

NACo Urges Continued Outreach on Senate  

Health Care Bill  

Even during the July 4th recess, Senate leadership continues to consider additional changes to 

their health care overhaul bill, the "Better Care Reconciliation Act," in order to secure support for 

passage. This builds on the House-passed American Health Care Act (H.R. 1628). The legislation 

substantially alters the federal-state-local partnership for Medicaid and would significantly shift 

health care costs to counties. Click here to read more.   

 

Senate Republicans are expected to continue to make additional changes to the bill when they 

return to Washington on July 10. For more on the state of play, click here.  

  

The National Association of Counties (NACo) opposes the "Better Care Reconciliation Act" 

because it would:  

• Adversely alter the federal-state-local partnership for Medicaid;  

5 of 65



2

• Significantly shift costs to county taxpayers; and  

• Negatively impact counties as health providers, payors, administrators and employers.  

CALL TO ACTION: Urge your senators to oppose this legislation. To 

assist your advocacy, NACo has compiled several resources 

below.  
  

Counties are on the frontlines of ensuring residents' well-being. Our nation's health care system 

works best when counties have a strong federal partner in delivering quality affordable health 

care.  

 

Cutting federal Medicaid investments by one-fourth over the next decade would significantly 

transfer health care costs to county hospitals and emergency rooms, homeless shelters and local 

jails. Not only would local taxpayers have to shoulder these increased costs, but residents – 

especially older adults, people with disabilities and children – would face greater barriers to 

accessing quality health care. 

Resources  
 

  

NACo's Analysis of Senate Health Proposal: Massive Costs for 

Counties  

NACo's analysis breaks down the key provisions in the Senate bill that would 

impact counties.  
 

 

  

Medicaid and Counties: Understanding the program and why it 

matters to counties  

NACo's report on the county role in Medicaid.  
 

 

  

The Medicaid Debate Should be about Health Care 

Read NACo Executive Director Matthew Chase's June 22 op-ed in The Hill.  
 

 

6 of 65



3

  

Press Release Template  

Share your opposition to this legislation with your local media.  
 

 

  

Senate Republican Health Care Bill  

Read the full discussion draft for the Senate Republican health care bill.  
 

 

  

County Explorer  

Find your local data in the health and hospitals section in the indicator menu.   
 

 

Spread the Word  
 

 

   

.@(Senator) View @NACoTweets analysis of 

#BCRA and why it hurts #counties  
   

 

 

As Senate tries to advance its health care bill, 

stay up-to-date on how #BCRA would impact 

#counties w/ @NACoTweets  
    

 

   

.@(Senator) @NACoTweets opposes #BCRA 

because it would adversely alter the fed-

state-local partnership for #Medicaid. Vote 

no #BCRA  
   

 

 

.@NACoTweets opposes #BCRA, it would 

negatively impact #counties as health 

providers, payors, administrators & 

employers  
    

 

 

.@(Senator) Health care works best when 

#counties have a strong fed partner in 

delivering quality health care. Vote no #BCRA 
    

 

  

.@(Senator) #Counties are on the front line 

of health care. Vote no on #BCRA. View why 

below  
     

 

 

.@(Senator) @NACoTweets opposes #BCRA 

because it would shift $772B to #county 

taxpayers. Vote no #BCRA  
    

 

  

#Counties' 750 behavioral health providers = 

critical mental health & substance abuse 

services to combat the #OpioidEpidemic. 

Vote no #BCRA  
     

Questions  
 

7 of 65



4

For more information, contact Brian Bowden, Associate Legislative Director, at 

bbowden@naco.org or 202.942.4275.  

 

 

The National Association of Counties (NACo) unites America's 3,069 county governments. Founded in 1935, NACo 

brings county officials together to advocate with a collective voice on national policy, exchange ideas and build new 

leadership skills, pursue transformational county solutions, enrich the public's understanding of county government 

and exercise exemplary leadership in public service.  
 

Click here to unsubscribe.  

 

 

8 of 65



9 of 65



10 of 65



11 of 65



12 of 65



13 of 65



14 of 65



15 of 65



16 of 65



17 of 65



18 of 65



19 of 65



20 of 65



21 of 65



22 of 65



23 of 65



24 of 65



25 of 65



26 of 65



27 of 65



28 of 65



29 of 65



30 of 65



31 of 65



32 of 65



33 of 65



34 of 65



35 of 65



36 of 65



37 of 65



38 of 65



39 of 65



40 of 65



41 of 65



42 of 65



43 of 65



44 of 65



45 of 65



46 of 65



47 of 65



48 of 65



49 of 65



50 of 65



Resolution No. 461 - 16

Opposing the Aquila Resources' Back Forty Proposed Mine

WHEREAS, Aquila Resources' Back Forty Project, a proposed open pit metallic sulfide
mine would be located on the banks of the Menominee River, which empties into Lake
Michigan and is one of the largest watersheds in Northern Wisconsin and Michigan's
Upper Peninsula; and

WHEREAS, the Menominee River provides a unique habitat for species of special
concern such as lake sturgeon and freshwater mussels, which would be negatively
impacted by discharges into the water; and

WHEREAS, the potential impacts of the mine include long term leaching of acid-
producing wastes into the groundwater and the river; and

WHEREAS, the hazardous wastes generated by the mine would degrade water quality
and present risks to human health and the environment in Wisconsin as well as
Michigan; and

WHEREAS, potential economic losses including reduction in property values and loss of
tourism revenue are not factored into the permitting review process; and

WHEREAS, the approval of this mine will result in the irreversible loss of significant
cultural resources of the Menominee Tribe of lndians of Wisconsin, including Native
American gravesites and other areas of historical significance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, the Marinette County Board of Supervisors
strongly oppose Aquila's Back Forty metallic sulfide mine and urges the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality to deny a mining permit for the Back forty Project.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Clerk shall forurard a copy of this resolution
to Governor Scott Walker, Department of Natural Resources Secretary Cathy Stepp,
Wisconsin Legislators representing Marinette County, the County Board Chairs of
Florence, Oconto, Brown, Kewaunee and Door counties, Michigan Governor Rick
Snyder, and the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality.

Approved this 20th day of September 2016 by a majority vote of a quorum of the
Marinette County Board of Supervisors.

Mark Anderson, Chair Kathy Brandt, County Clerk

Recommended: Executive Committee - September 14,2016

51 of 65



1

LAU, JILL

Subject: FW: back 40

From: Kitchens, Joel <Joel.Kitchens@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 6:14 PM 

To: Kohout, Susan 

Subject: FW: back 40  

  
Hi Susan, 

  

Because we do not have any authority over it, I have not studied the Back Forty Mine proposal extensively.  I had Chris check 

with John Nygren’s office, since he is right across the border in Marinette.  They are not sure if they will do anything, since it is 

across the border, but they gave me this op-ed that they wrote and were considering putting out for publication.  He is 

apparently supportive of the project overall, so this may give you a perspective you have not heard. 

  

Joel  

  

  

  

  

As an avid outdoorsman, living in a community that borders Michigan’s Upper Peninsula (UP) definitely has its perks. Just across 

the river we can explore miles of snowmobile trails, plenty of lakes, and millions of acres of forests. That said, sometimes 

decisions made across the border can affect those of us who call Wisconsin home. The Back Forty mining project in Michigan’s 

Upper Peninsula has been receiving a lot of attention lately. People from Marinette and beyond have contacted my office with 

apprehensions about the mine, including its environmental impact.  

  

The Menomonee River is a great water source for both Wisconsin and Michigan residents; it should be monitored to ensure our 

water remains clean and safe. Many have raised concerns that the Back Forty Project will pollute the river and the water quality 

will dip below Wisconsin’s regulatory standards. It’s important to note that the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 

(MDEQ) has assured that the project will meet both Michigan and Wisconsin’s more strict environmental water quality 

standards because of our shared interest in the Menomonee River.   

  

In total, this project will be subject to four major permits: regulating air, wetlands, water quality, and mining operations. These 

permits will ensure compliance with state and federal environmental regulations. Before the mine begins operations, it will have 

to receive approval from MDEQ, the Environmental Protection Agency, the Army Corps of Engineers, and consultation with the 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. An environmental baseline study will be completed as well, ensuring adequate 

protection and monitoring for water, air, and aquatic biology. Additionally, a comprehensive environmental monitoring plan is 

also provided for monitoring of water quality in the Menomonee River, associated streams, and groundwater.   

  

Once mining operations cease years from now, the project will be backfilled with limestone and reclaimed to a natural state. The 

proposal is modeled after the Flambeau Mine in Ladysmith, Wisconsin. That mine, located in close proximity to the Flambeau 

River, was successfully permitted, constructed, operated, and reclaimed. Additionally, the mine is required to have a financial 

assurance bond to ensure the environment will be protected in the unlikely event the project goes bankrupt.  

  

The Back Forty Project is focused on mining zinc and gold. These resources will be a lucrative revenue source for the surrounding 

area, including Marinette. An independent study by the University of Minnesota - Duluth focused on the four counties 

surrounding the project, including Marinette County. The study projects the project will generate more than $150 million 

annually in economic impact in this area. Additionally, state and local governments will receive an estimated $11.6 million 

annually in tax revenue.   

  

This project also will help reverse the steady decline in population that challenges our part of the state. It is estimated the 

project will create over 1,000 new construction jobs and mining operations are predicted to add more than 250 new jobs. The 

52 of 65



2

study further projects additional job growth in the region in sectors of the economy ranging from transportation to healthcare 

services.    

 

The mine will bring jobs and boost our economy, all while keeping accordance with important safety and quality regulations that 

help safeguard the environment.  It’s clear that our friends across the river will do all they can to ensure northeastern Wisconsin 

remains pristine. Our beautiful lakes, rivers, forests, and natural resources are important to our communities, and I look forward 

to enjoying the outdoors and all that our area has to offer for many years to come. 

  

  

---------------------------------------------------------- 

Chris Borgerding- Research Assistant  

Office of State Representative Joel Kitchens 

Chair, Committee on Children & Families 

1st Assembly District 

608-266-5350 

  
  

53 of 65



1

LAU, JILL

Subject: FW: Proposed Copper/Gold Mine in the UP adjacent to the Menominee River

From: HANSON, ERIN 

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 2:59 PM 

To: Kohout, Susan; PABICH, KEN; Gunnlaugsson, Joel 

Subject: RE: Proposed Copper/Gold Mine in the UP adjacent to the Menominee River 

 

Susie, 

Yes I've heard about this project near the Menominee River in Michigan, but only through the media.  I'll check if the Wisconsin 

Land & Water Association took a position in the past (my guess is not). 

 

Here is a recent Michigan Public Radio report: 

http://michiganradio.org/post/controversial-mining-project-one-step-closer-reality-new-permit 

 

Below is information provided on Wisconsin DNR's website: 

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Mines/Projects.html 

 

"Michigan Back 40 Deposit 

 

Location: Town of Stephenson, Menominee County, Michigan 

 

The Back 40 zinc and gold deposit is located in Michigan, just across the Menominee River from Wisconsin, approximately 21 

miles north of Menominee, Michigan, and Marinette, Wisconsin. 

 

The proposed Back 40 Mine project is located in Michigan; therefore, the State of Michigan has exclusive permitting authority 

for the proposed mine. Aquila Resources applied to the State of Michigan for the required permits to mine the deposit in late 

2015. The State of Michigan issued the mining permit and air permit in December 2016 and a wastewater discharge permit in 

April 2017. A contested case hearing has been requested on the mining permit. The state is still reviewing the dompany's 

application for a wetland permit. 

 

The applicant will not need to apply for any permits in Wisconsin. Because the project is located near the Wisconsin border and 

the Menominee River, a shared resource of both states, the Wisconsin DNR has been following the project and has coordinated 

with the State of Michigan's Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) from scoping the project through the present. 

Wisconsin DNR staff reviewed the applications and draft permits and attended the public hearings. Specifically, DNR water 

quality staff thoroughly reviewed the surface water discharge permit application and Michigan's draft surface water discharge 

permit – as required by the Clean Water Act, the proposed discharge meets Wisconsin's water quality standards. 

 

Specific questions or concerns regarding the proposed Back 40 Mine should be directed to Joe Maki, MDEQ Mine Project 

Coordinator, at 906-250-4015." 

 

 

 

Erin Hanson 

Door County Soil and Water Conservation Department 

Phone: (920) 746-2216 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Kohout, Susan 

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 2:37 PM 

54 of 65



2

To: PABICH, KEN <kpabich@co.door.wi.us>; Gunnlaugsson, Joel <District21@co.door.wi.us>; HANSON, ERIN 

<ehanson@co.door.wi.us> 

Subject: Fw: Proposed Copper/Gold Mine in the UP adjacent to the Menominee River 

 

Hello all, 

 

This is the letter Bob Wagner referred to in the previous email.  Erin, I'm wondering if you know anything about this. 

 

Susie 

________________________________________ 

From: Martha Wagner <martha9mercedes@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 6:48 PM 

To: Kohout, Susan 

Subject: Proposed Copper/Gold Mine in the UP adjacent to the Menominee River 

 

Susan, 

 

I’m a resident of Washington Island. Yesterday, Joel Gunnlaugsson suggested that, since you’re  the Chairperson of the 

Legislative Committee, I contact you regarding this proposed mine. 

 

I only learned about this mine a few days ago when a friend of our’s, Jim Soletsky, Green Bay, told me that, while the mine is in 

Michigan, it poses substantial risk of contaminating the Menominee River water. The river water doesn’t recognize the boundary 

between Wisconsin/Michigan. Indeed, Jim mentioned that Marinette draws drinking water from this river. Finally it enters 

Green Bay where sport (and commercial?) Door County fishermen would be affected by any contaminated water. It seems to me 

that Door County residents should be concerned with this mine. 

 

While I feel we should be concerned, it’s only a “feeling”. I have NO knowledge of the metal extraction process. Thus this letter 

is solely to let you know that Jim would be very pleased if he was given the opportunity to speak to you, or your committee, or 

the whole D.C. Board concerning this issue. He has indicated that next week he’ll send you an e-mail regarding such a 

presentation/conversation. 

 

In advance: Thank you for exploring this rather troubling metal extraction initiative that’s almost at the point of (Michigan) 

approval. 

 

Bob Wagner 

 

 

 

 

55 of 65



1

LAU, JILL

Subject: FW: Protect Our Water, Oppose the Back 40 Mine

From: contact@cleanwateractioncouncil.org <contact@cleanwateractioncouncil.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:09 PM 

To: Kohout, Susan 

Subject: Protect Our Water, Oppose the Back 40 Mine  

  

Dear Susan, 

 

We urge you to consider the resolution recently passed by the Brown County Board of Supervisors against the 

Back 40 Mine and strongly encouraged you to pass a similar resolution against the destructive mine.  

 

This proposed sulfide mine would create a hazardous environment putting our human health at risk, endangering 

the natural ecosystem, and damaging the local economy. The potential impacts include both immediate 

hazardous waste during mining and processing, as well as long-term leaching of acid producing wastes flowing 

into the river. The Green Bay and Lake Michigan currents could move polluted waters first along the western 

shore, and then along the eastern shore on to Door County. 

 

Numerous other towns and counties have made their values known by passing formal resolutions against the 

mine. Our actions now have a lasting impact on future generations, make your voice heard by standing on the 

right side of history. 

 

Sincerely, 

Dean Hoegger 

 

 
Dean Hoegger, President & Executive Director  

920-495-5127 

contact@cleanwateractioncouncil.org  

P.O Box 9144                                                        

Green Bay, WI 54308 

www.cleanwateractioncouncil.org 

office at MAC Hall, A307, UWGB  
 

Like us on Facebook        We welcome your support!     

Facebook                          

 
Confidentiality Notice: 
This message contains confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of 

this message is strictly prohibited and is hereby instructed to return or destroy this copy of this message.      

56 of 65



1

LAU, JILL

Subject: FW: Back 40 mine

 

From: Charles Henriksen <chenriksen3@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:32 PM 

To: Kohout, Susan 

Subject: Back 40 mine  

  

I apologize for being so slow to get back to you. I thought I had saved your phone number but do not have it.  

 

My opinion is this mining proposal is dangerously close to the upper Menominee River. 

 

We would like to trust that safety precautions are adequate but as we have learned many times accidents can and will 

happen. They have catastrophic potential in this location. 

 

I worked in the Gulf of Mexico in 2008 , running a supply  ship in the oilfields. With all the safety standards in place 

there it was incomprehensible that something like the Deepwater Horizon spill could occur in 2010, but it did. 

 

While I am reluctant to appear anti- business the tribal and environmental objections to this should be respected. 

 

Thank you for asking my my input. I would be proud to say that Door County objected. 

57 of 65



58 of 65



59 of 65



60 of 65



61 of 65



62 of 65



63 of 65



64 of 65



65 of 65


	2017-07-18 Legislative Committee Agenda
	2017-06-13 Legislative Committee Minutes
	NaCo Email re Outreach on Senate Health Care Bill
	Outagamie County - Prevailing Wage Res. No. 13--2017-18
	Outagamie County - Non-Partisan Redistricting Res. No. 14--2017-18
	Chippewa County - Non-Partisan Redistricting Plans
	Forest County - Non-Partisan Redistricting
	Portage County - Res Support Creation Nonpartisan Redist Procedure
	Outagamie County - Permitting Inmates to Leave Res. No. 18--2017-18
	Outagamie County - Petition for Expungement Res. No. 19--2017-18
	Shawano County - Recommending Changes in Unemployment Compensation Rules
	T BH Resolution Supporting Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions and Conduct a Non-Binding Statewide Ref
	T Liberty Grove Resolution Supporting Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions and Conduct a Non-Binding Statewide Ref
	T EH Resolution Supporting Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions and Conduct a Non-Binding Statewide Ref
	Marinette County Board Resolution Against Backy Forty Mine
	Back Forty Mine - Rep Kitchens
	Back Forty Mine - Erin Hanson Email
	Back Forty Mine - Dean Hoegger Email
	Back Forty Mine - Charles Henriksen Email
	Draft Resolution - Exemption from Work Search Requirements
	Lincoln County Resolution



